
 

Robert Uncles                         MID WESTERN SHEDS    ABN: 50 320 245230             
Licence # 251455c                         SHEDS/GARAGES/CARPORTS 

                                

                                                                                             

                                                                                                        
 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                         Date 15/04/2022 

                                         

                         Justification for shed size  

To. Mid-Western Regional Council. 

 

My client Mr.Kevin Scott, 

Would like to construct a 7M wide x 10M long x 4m Eave Colorbond 

shed on his property, At 8 Thomas Clare Place Mudgee NSW 2850. 

 

Mr.Scott likes to restore cars as a hobby, 

The reason for the shed to be of this size, is so he can park 2 cars in 

the shed, as well as have room for his work bench and tools. 

 

Mr. Scott intends to place a car hoist in the shed as well, this is the 

reason for the height of the shed. 

 

If you require any further information, please don’t hesitate to 

contact me. 

 

Regards  

Rob Uncles.                     

 




